



Федеральное государственное бюджетное образовательное учреждение
высшего образования

**Российская академия народного хозяйства и государственной службы
при Президенте Российской Федерации**

Олимпиада школьников РАНХиГС

Заключительный этап

Класс: 10

Профиль: ИНОСТРАННЫЙ (АНГЛИЙСКИЙ) ЯЗЫК

Фамилия: ЗАКИРОВА

Имя: АРИНА

Отчество: ЗАМИРОВНА

Страна: РОССИЙСКАЯ ФЕДЕРАЦИЯ

Регион: КРАСНОЯРСКИЙ КРАЙ

ВСЕГО СТРАНИЦ

	9
--	---

ПОДПИСЬ УЧАСТНИКА



ВАРИАНТ 1

Task 1.a.

1. passion
2. focusing

3. serve
4. persistence

Task 1.b.

And the first thing is passion. / Freeman Thomas say, "I'm driven by my passion". TED-sters do it for love, they don't do it for money. Carol Coletta says, "I would pay / someone to do what I do." And the interesting thing is, / if you do it for love, the money comes anyway!

Task 1.c.

- 1) If "pay" is stressed, the sentence could mean speaker's attitude to her job.
- 2) If "would" is stressed, the sentence could mean the speaker is uncertain about her decision, she just makes an assumption.
- 3) To understand speaker's intentions: "I am Jessica". If "am" is stressed she's the exact person, besides "Jessica" underlines her name.

Task 2.

- 1) I guess, this influence is visible right now. I can do whatever I want and whenever I wish. I'd



like to colonise Mars, at least! My childhood experiences helped me to be self-reliant, responsible and unstoppable.

2) You're right, balance is crucial, so, I sometimes bring my ~~old~~ children with me and teach them rocket science! They seem interested in it and I suppose I have some heirs for my companies!

3) In my opinion, a work ethic leads to success. I believe I wouldn't be where I am without it. For the record, my personal challenges do not affect my work, I separate my issues and my job.

4) It's my favourite story! I was watching "Space Odyssey-2001" and decided to start my own company! Moreover, I was always interested in space and opportunities to explore it, thanks to my encyclopedias!

5) To create something disruptive the only thing you need is your passion and desire to change the world into a better place. If you have someone to whom you could give it, for instance, children, the easier your way.

6) It can sound unreal but my laziness! I strongly believe that I could do more if I wasn't such a lazy person! Actually, I've made some efforts to overcome it like going to gym. This makes me more productive.



Task 3.

1) To focus on one's goals is essential to achieving success.

The infinitive "to focus" is used as the subject in this sentence instead of a gerund because it emphasises on the process which has to be done once and stay constant.

2) Rarely does one see such dedication and commitment.

~~Inversion~~ In this sentence inversion is used instead of the standard subject-verb order to underline usual absence of dedication and commitment.

3) Had we started preparations earlier, we would not have missed the deadline.

It is significant to use the third conditional here because speakers regret about missing the deadline and understand which precautions they could do but they didn't.

4) The author of this article persuasively argues that global warming requires immediate action.

The verb "argues" is in the present tense because the author has explained his thoughts which can be still relevant.

5) The central debate remains the role of



ethics in scientific progress.

The word "remains" is ~~the~~ the verb. Present simple is used in this sentence in order to mark that this question (about the role of ethics) is ~~still discussing and~~ still urgent and needs a solution that hasn't been found yet.

Task 4.

1) C

Because of Ann's traumas she needed much more time to recover but some cuts are still visible.

2) D

Every morning some birds from the street serve me as an alarm and wake me up by their chirping.

3) A

My curiosity is stronger than me, I have to know what did Chris do yesterday.

4) D

Jane has a high emotion intelligence, she nearly cried when ~~she~~ knew that I had ~~been~~ fired from my previous job.



5) B

I think that we should try to get to the train station as the weather is getting better.

6) A

Her mother asked her to be a nanny for one time this evening.

7) D

It's such a nonsense that a usual hammer could repair his car in few seconds without any effort.

8) C

While telling her speech as the Oscar winner she looked so confident.

9) A

The boy replied, "We aren't talking, miss! I just gave my rubber to my friend as he asked!"

10) B

The uncertainty about when we ^{will} ~~shall~~ write our finals concerns our tutor the most.

Task 5.



1 - H	3 - E	5 - L	7 - K	9 - G
2 - D	4 - A	6 - C	8 - B	10 - F

1) Political Speech

The aim of this genre is to ^{make} ~~send~~ a message to the citizens and sustain society relief.

This text extract is for the ~~city~~ citizens of specific town.

The speaker is using phrase "fellow citizens" and speaks as "we" to emphasize that he is a spokesperson of the government of this city.

2) Personal Diary Entry

The aim of this genre is to express personal feelings and share emotions. Actually, there is no potential reader.

Traditionally, authors start with the phrase "Dear diary" and use an informal style of writing.

3) Instruction Manual

The aim of this genre is answer the question "How to use this thing?"

This text extract is for the user of some kind of electronic device.

In instruction manual verbs and impersonal constructions are often used.

4) Scientific Article



The aim of this genre is to share some specific and accurate information with scientists and specialists.

Specific tables and scientific language are often used.

5) Crime Thriller Novel

The aim of this genre is to tell a story and investigate it, as the authors ~~are~~ want to absorb their eager readers into their stories.

In this text extract the author used "dampness and fear" and "faint footsteps" to create horror atmosphere.

6) Business News

The aim of this genre is to explain the latest news about the stock market and other business information which is useful and interesting for businessman.

In this text extract expressions like "tech giants", "record earnings" and "lifting investor sentiment" were used.

Task 6.

Fallacy 1: Sentence 7.

Explanation: The sentence claims that packaging waste from fast food chains is the sole cause of pollution in urban areas without considering other contributing factors such as greenhouse gas or car~~em~~ emissions.

Improved Sentence: Packaging waste from fast food chains is one of the main causes of pollution in urban areas,



alongside greenhouse gas and car emissions.

Fallacy 2: Sentence 8

Explanation: The sentence claims eliminating fast food would immediately resolve major environmental problems without considering other problems such as global warming, water and air pollution on which fast food has no influence.

Improved Sentence: For example, eliminating fast food would resolve one of the major environmental issues connected with urban areas pollution.

Fallacy 3: Sentence 10

Explanation: The sentence claims that marketing is entirely to blame for poor diets without considering other problems caused by advertisements. Moreover marketing is not the only tool of spreading the idea of poor eating habits.

Improved Sentence: Children who see advertisements for fast food cannot control themselves and end up eating unhealthy food, which proves that marketing has an influence on the rising poor diets.

Fallacy 4: Sentence 12

Explanation: The sentence claims that some may oppose the ~~given~~ opinion expressed in the previous sentence but ~~consequently~~ then agrees with this statement.

Improved Sentence: Although some may oppose this, claiming that banning fast food is not the most effective solution for public health and sustainability.





Fallacy 5: Sentence 5

Explanation: the sentence claims that banning fast food would completely eliminate obesity and other health problems related to poor diets without considering other reasons of it.

Improved sentence: Therefore, banning fast food would be one of the relevant solutions for eliminating obesity and other health problems related to poor diets.

